
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 

 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
28 November 2014 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 10 DECEMBER 2014 at 10:00 AM, which you 
are requested to attend. 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 

 2. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 11 JUNE 2014 (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 3. MATTERS ARISING  

 

 4. TRADING STANDARDS - PROTECTING VULNERABLE CONSUMERS  

  Presentation by Trading Standards Officer. (Pages 9 - 24) 
 

 5. COMMUNITY  

 

 6. COMMUNITY PARTNER  

 

 7. COUNCIL SERVICE  

 

 8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

  Future Meeting Dates/Programme  
 

MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP 

 
Councillor Sandy Taylor (Chair) 
 
Lorna Elliott, Community Governance Manager 
 
Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Area Committee Assistant; Tel: 01546 604338 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



�
��������	
���������	
�����
�������
��������������������������������
�������

�������������������
���
	���������
���  �!����"# $��

�
�

�%�&���'� ���������
�	
���

	�����������
	��

� �	
���

	��������	��� �	
���

	���	��
�������

���
� ����������	��������� ��������������
�	���	
����

��	�
����
� �������
����  �����	��!�������
� ����������������  �����	��!�������
� �������������� �������������
� ������"���� �	
���"��#��
�����
� ������$���� �������������
� %	��� 		��� ��������������
� � �

�������(� ����&�
����$���� '�	�	$�������
	#$����

��������
� ���#�����		����� �����(	���������)!!�����
�
�
�
�  )� 
���������

�
� � �#	
	�����*��������$�����&�+�

"��������

���,���
������%��������	��������	$$����	��
���&�����	
������
��������
%�$����$���'���
����������
������'���
���*�����
��-�.	����
��

��������.	�����

�
�

� ")� ���������*����������������� "��
����"# $�
�

� � �������
���	!�����#����	
��$���������
��	��/0�������01/2�*����##�	�����������
��
���	��3�
�
�

� +)� �
������
�������
�

� � ������*�����	�$��������������3�
�

� $)� ��*����������������
��,
����������-�����������
����
���
�������������
�����.�

�
� � )��/4����#��
5������������������*�����
������	����
#������	$$
�����������5�

�	�*������

���$&����	!��������5����*�

�����

��	$$
������	
���
��	������
"�������#�����

��*�����������3���������������*������������#�����*������#
��!�	$�
�����	
���
�����
��������������5����#���������	��	��!
�
������

������!�	$�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



�$��������������5��������	$$
�����'�����$����*	�-��	#3���
������������-������������$�������#�
���!	����$	$����������!
����	������

��������#	�����!�	$�������������3���	$�����
���*�����*��������
�������*����
����������	$$
������	
���
����
�������	�������$	���!
�6�&
�������$	���
�	$$
������	
���
����	
�����������������*����*����������������������&
��
�����	$���$����	��&����!


��
������		�3�������$�����������������#
��*���
����������!	�$�	!��	$$
�����'�����$���������������

������*����&������

������		��!	

	*��������#���������	�5�*�������
$&���	!�#	���&
��#�	7�����
&�����$		���3������� 	�-��	#�*������������������#	��������6#�������5�����
���������
$&���	!��������
�������������	
������#������#������	���
��������
*	�-��	#�&��-��	�������	*��#�������3������*���������$���������������
#���������	�5����������������	!������	$$
���������
	#$��������(	���������
���$��*����	���3�
����������#�����

��
����-�	*
�����������	����&
��	��	!��
������
�

���������
�	������������	��������������������
����������	*�$	����	��!�	$�����
�	
���
3���

�
�

� � ���� �������������������
�����
����������*���*�������
�

� � � �
���&/0&&�	���		1�2�3/���������3�%�%�/322���������&/0&&�	�&�4��/���3��
�31���2�3/��3������2%�5�	0&�6�����(�3���	0���������&�5��4�3&��	�4�7�����
�%	02�����&��	�/	����0���	���5��	2�3&�3�&�%3��(�/�23%���%�	
������)�)�)���


�(���%3����&/0&&�	��
	��	4����4����3���3/1�	4���(��(���3���
�����(%	02��&�
�	�&0//�&&
0��7�	2�%3���3&�3�&�%3��(�/�23%���%�������8����%�0&������&��	�
8��63���	
�����3���%�3��5��437&�	
�(�����(�6��	%��&&0�&���3���4����
��6�	0&�7��,&0/��3&�&086�����(�%�2	%�&�3���&0/����1��5�3��9�&����(��
%�2	%���(�6�/�3��&6&�3�����%	0(������(	5�%�3�/����36��
���3���	�&��	��
4	%1������3��7.)���
�����(%	02��&��	�8��38����	�
	/0&�	��8%	3��%��&&0�&�
	%�
����3%�3��&0/��3&��62%	5��(��	0%�&6�3�����
%3&�%0/�0%����&���6��3��
6�����(&�60&��8��6	&��2%	�0/��5��7�0&��)�

�3%7��67����
%	6��%3�(��&���)�)���	������3�����&	6��437&�������%6&�	
�
%�
�%��/��3�������3//	623�7��(�232�%�6�(���8��&����3&�3&2�%3��	�3������
��3��4���������232�%�%�
�%&��	������
��3&�:4����%�(3%���;��3%7��&��	��&0%��
��3�����&��&�3�437&�����/3&�)�����43&�&0((�&������3��2�%/�2��	�&�4����
3�437&�2�37�3�%	���������&��72��	
�/3&��3�����3����	&��23%��/�23���(��������
2%	/�&&�637��35��3���

�%����5��4�
%	6�	���%&)��


�<0�%7�43&�%3�&���38	0������6����	��	
���

�%����
0����(�&�%�36&�4��/��
6�(���8��353��38����	�&	6��23%���%&�3���4��%�������
��&��&����%��3��	���	�
���&)�����43&�/�3%�
������3�������32���&��
�3&�3��0���/	%2	%3����8	�7������	��
�35��&2�/�
�/�3//�&&��	�
0����(�&�%�36&��80����3���)
)�)�6�68�%&��4����
4	%1��(����23%���%&��2�
	%��9362���4�������%��&�/�	%�23%���%&�637�8��38���
�	�322�7��	�53%�	0&�(%3���631��(�8	���&�4��/��3%��/�	&����	�����208��/�
&�/�	%)����3%7��	������3������(%	02��&�5�%7�(		��3&�3�
	%06�
	%�&�3%��(�
���3&�3���8�&��2%3/��/��3�����3�����&�/	0���8��&�%��(�������&�����
0%���%�
87��		1��(�3(3���3������6	��&�	
�/	660��/3��	��4��/��3%��0&����3���
&����(�4�����%��&����%���&�%		6�
	%��923�&�	�=�62%	5�6���)���

�
�

� >)� ���
��������������-���������
��������
��"# +?"# @�
�

� � �����������
�������5�����������	
#�������5��	���-����������$�	
��	!�
��8
������������*�����-���������������	!�����$������3��

Page 2



�

����&�
����$��������������
����������#���������	��	�������	��
�'�	�	$���
����
	#$�����
���	
�
������*����������	$$
������	
���
�����	�������	
#��
�	

���	����&
����	���������
	#$���3������&�
��	�������������$����#
�������
&�����##�	��������#��
�01/95����������������	���8
�����	!�������##�	��
5�
���������
	#$����#
���������	*��	�&���������3���		-������������6#��������	!�
����#���5���������������
������������#
����&�����
������

���������&
��*��������
����	��&
����$����
�5����������	��$���
����#�����	��
�*����
�����*�����*�

�
��������##��3��
���������
��*	�-����#
�������&�������������
������*���������&��������
	#���
���	
����	��

����	��*����-���#�������5��	*����5��������������$
�����*	�-����
�	�
$����*�����*�

�����������

��
��������-��������������	$$
�����
��#�����	�������
	#������������

���3���	$$
������	
���
������	�������	
#��
�������	
�������	�#������#������������#�	������
��	
����������$#	�������	�
��$�$&���������������
����
��	
������������#
	�$����	!�!���������	
��������

�
�##
�5���
�
�	��01/2:/;�������������6���
�����&
����������#
���*��������

��������
����������	��	!��	����
#����������	*$	����	*�������������*�

����
����
	#����"�
$�������	$$
������
��
$3��
����$	����$&���	
���	�
�	!�����#
�������	����������������
�������#	#

���	�����
����

<������#���!���

���	��������������	*�����*	�-������������=����3���
��	
���
�����������&�����	$��#	�-����	!���	*������#	#

���	���������

5����	�������
&	���5�	
��#	#

���	����������	
�
�����
�����&���##�	6�$���
��/15111��������

����/1������3��
�
��$�7	�����

�����!	���

�#������������	����*�������8
����	��>�	*��	�*��
$�-����"���	$#�

���?�@��3�3���	*��	�*��$�-��#�	#
��*�����	�
�	
����:$	��:
�����������������A���
��#�����
����*����	������8
����	����������*���&�	

��
��������	�#�	������

�����
���������*�����#�	#
��*���5�����!	�$���	�������������	�&�������
������
�&
��
*����������

5�*���������	���
*������������3��������
�	�����#���������B
�
��������
!����&�	��&���������������
��!������#
�������	��
�����3��
�
���-�

���
��������	�&���	��
�����*�����*�

�������!��������#�������������
#�	����	��*���������������&������������&�������������������
��$���3������
�-�

���
����*�

������������&���&
���	��
	���������!!�������
�&��*��������
�6#������	��:��8
���$�����	!��$#
	��������������
�������-�

������	!�����
	��
�
#	#

���	�5��#�����

��
���	
���#�	#
��3��"���#����������������*�

�	&��	
�
��&��
������
����	��
�����&
���$��������������$#
	����3����*�

�������	�������
	##	��
�������!	��#�	#
���	���������	���6#�����������&�
������
	��

�3��
�
�����	�������
����
���������������	����	�����������$	���#�	#
���	$�������	�
��������5������������
��$	���*�	�����5��	$�����#����	!���!�$�
��
����	!��	$��
��#�3�������$�������������������$
���#�	������
���&
��	##	��
��������	��	�
��
!	������	���#���	�5�&
��$�-����������
�������$#
	�$����������
����	��
�
	##	��
������������������������
��������!	���#	
���5�#���������������
��������
*�

����!	���6�������!�$�
��$�$&����������������3��
�
��	�����$�7	�����

���������	*��	��������*����������	*�
	��
�&
����������	�
�
##	��������	�
��	!�����#
��3�������	
���
��������$��-���C/0$��	��
##	���
&
�����������
	#$�������������6��������
������3�

�

Page 3



�
� A)� -���
��=�����=
��
���
�����
��������������

�
� � ���� 
������
���

�
� � � %	��� 		���D�,	������������������&������#���	�������$
���	!��	����
����	!�

���$������������

���3���������*����	������#�����

��
����*��	���#	���	����������
����������	$$
������
��������*����!��$������#�	���������*�

3�
�
�

� � �&�� ��
�������
�

� � � ������$�����@�,	��������������������
������&���	���������$���������������*���
�	�����������
������������*��������
�!	��
������	���8
���������*�
��!
	*����
������	����������������	������������������3��"�	�*���������
�	�&����
�#�����5�&
���	���

�	!���5������!��������	���

��	������������&��������������#������
*�

���$#
������	*3�
�
�

� � ���� ���
���
�

� � � �
��������������������#	
	����5�&
���	��������������*�����	�������	��
##	���
�	������).�������$������#�	#	���3�
�
�

� � ���� *���
���
�

� � � ,	�
#�������������3��
����
�

� � ���� ��-��
�
��
�

� � � ���������������	��������������	$$
������	
���
����*	�-����*���������	$$
�����
�	�!	�$�����*�	���������	��@�����>����������	$$
������	$#����?�����#
�#	���
	!������	$#��������	�&��	$�������	
������	$#������������
���
�	*����	!���
�
$&���	!��	$$
�����������5����

����������	$$
�������

���������	�����
������&
���������*�����&��	$���	$$
�����#�	#�������������
�
��3������
�	$$
������	
���
���$�����	���������&	
������������	!����������������	����
���������������$#������&	���	�����������������&������
�������#�&
��*�

���
�	�
�$#����	������E�-����!������
������������������	*������	��	�-3�
�
�

� � �!�� ����������
��
�

� � � .	&������

��@���-������	����!!�������	��
&$����	$$������&	
������#
�������
�##
�����	���
�����
��&�!	��������	
���
�!	����*����!��$3��
����	������������������������.������������	�����	��*������

����
����*������
#
����������
���������)
�����		
��������������������	$$
������	
���
�
*�
�	$�������#�	#	��
��	������

�����*�#��������������&

���*		�
�����6������
��������������������3�
�

�������

����	������������
������		�����������
�����������
����!�������	�
*	

��&�����	
����&�!	��������
�
$�������
�	��	��������������
�������
�##
�����	����!�������	�����&����>��

�����?�&��������	������(	����$��������

Page 4



�	���8
���
�������������	���	�
	�����������*���������	
���
3�
�
�

� � ���� ��������
��
���
�

� � � ������"�����	���������������	
���
����������	
����
��������-����!	���	��

����	��
���#	�����	����*����!��$��##
�����	��5����

����������!


�	!���#���������	���
�����	�
$�������&	
�������##
�����	�5����������������������������*����	����
/111�#����5��������!�
���������������
����*���!����		���	��5������������-���
�����	
���
�!	������6�����	�3�
�

� � ���� �
������������-
�����
��
�
�

� � � �

���	�����#	���������������	*�������������
#�!	������E�-�����������
������	�!���
���
		-����������		�3�
�����	���������������*�!
�����
�����
��&�����&
�
�������$	�����!	�*����*�

5�����
*�

��		��&���&
���	�&��	��
#�������

���	�������
������������F�	�����������
�����������$�������������������$��������	�����
����	���
��	
�����������&�����
��������	���������	
���8
����	���������������������$����*�����������	$$
�����
����	�������&
����������������#����	
�
����	
���3��
,��	�����	����&	
��	&���������	$$
�����	*������#�	!����
�&����������	������
*����!��$�����	��	���3��������*�>(�����(�$?�����	����*�

3���

���	����
�	�
�	�����������$�$&���	!�����������
������-�����������

�����	!��	������
�#	��	����-���-�#���
���	
�������"�������#�����

�3��
�
�

� � ���� ���������*����
�

� � � ���*�����#	��������������������>���-����	����*�

?��������*	�-����������
�3�������
�������*	�-���*���������	���������$���������	�����	���������� 		�
����
��
�����������������������	�����������	$$
������	��

����	���*���������*	�
���	�����	��3��������������
�	�&�������	
�����������������	&��������!
������
��������
	#��������	���������	�3�����*����	����*�����	$���	�����������
����
���	���*���� ����!��$���##�����	�������	����������	���8
���3��������
��-�
	!��	$$
������	�����*	��������	���������������	���

����
���*��������
��3�
.�������


	���	�$� �����$	���
5������������&�����������
���	��*��������
����
	*����*���������$�$	���
���������5��������������������#��$����	��!	������
����������*	�-���	�$������������$	�
$���3�
�
���*����	��������������'�.����$��
�����������������	!������G9������	�����������

������������!
��
5�&
��������������&�����������������
��*�������
������
�����!�������
$&���	!�
�������	!�*		�����		���	�����-�
#�
�-���#�����*�����
#������������
���������	�$	�	����
�����������
�����������������(	���������
)!!�����*�����-����	���8
����*��������������
���	

��&��$	��!����
�
�

� B)� ���������������
�

� � ���������
�	��	!��������#	������������������������	��	!�����������
��������
���&����������

������

����	�&��!��������&��%���/;3����

���	��
��#
���$���:�����

���	�������		!:�	
���������#���:��#
���$�������	��	�������
���&���3�
�

Page 5



�������������
��������##
����	������&������	����������
�����
��!	��/0�
��������
��������5���������#
������
#�������	!�-�������5�*���	*������*���������	���
�����	
�������	�-������
$	����	$#
���3��
�
������	�������������������	*���������G�	!���������#���
�������$����#
��3��
�����������
�	��������!�������
$&���	!�	������$�

����
��	�������
���	
���
��#�����	��	���3�
�
������.��#�	7��������������������	*����#
�������.���	�#�	�������#
������
��!	�$��
������	����	��	$��	!�����!
�
���*	�-�	!������3�3�3��
�
����������������*�����������$�����������

��	$����	���

��������	*�
�	$#
����������!�����!


������	!�	#�����	�����������������##��*��������
	
��	$���	!�����#�	7���������������������	!�*	�-�#�	�����3�3�
����������$�7	��*	�-�����������	���*�����������	���#�	#������5�&
���������
*	�-����*���������	
���
��	����
��������	����
$&�����
������	��������������	���$��������!	���	
������������������
���	
����������

����
#���	�H��������������������������������������*�3�
������
�	��	���������.	&��
�������������

�������	�����	���*����	*��������
�
���������
	��
�*	�-�3�
�
����	�������
���	��������������������
�&�
����	!�
�������	
�����2&���		$�������
�	*�$��������������	!���������		-�I#
���5�D��������������	�#�	�����!��
�����	�
 �����	��!������5�&
���	����������������	
����*	

��	�
��&���&
�
���!������

	��
���$	���#������	*�������������*�������������3�

�
�

� @)� ����������
����
�

� � ������*����	�
#�����!�	$���	������ ����3�
�
�
�

� C)� ��
������
������������
�

� � �
���
#�����!�	$�����.	������#���$����*�����&
���
�

�  #)� ��
���=����
���
����������
�

� � ������*�����	�
#�����	�����
��������	���
���������
��3�
�

�   )� �����������
*����
�

� � �(��*�%(0&	���	������3������2	��/��/	660���7�&3
��7���4&�����%��3��8����
/�%/0�3�������43&��	������3���	���5�%7	����3��%�/��5������&�3�������63(3D����
4�����	4�8��23&&����	�����
%�3��	5�%�3�/��3&&�&�3�/���	�/�%/0�3����	�*	%06�
6�68�%&�������066�%��%��1?�%�5��(�/3623�(���&�/0%%����7�	�(	��(��3�������

�(0%�&�
	%�8	���5�	���/��3���/%�6�&�	
���&�	��&�7�3%��/0%%����7��	4�E�6	%��
���3�����
�(0%�&�3%�����������4&�����%)�������62	%�3�/��	
�0&��(�������4�� # �
�068�%���	�3�5�&��	%�/3���2	��/������	�?�6�%(��/7�&��03��	�&�43&���(���(�����
3�������(%	02�3(%�����	���&&�6��3������&���
	%63��	��3&�4����7�3&�2	&&�8��)�

���3�����
�	���	���������������	$$	�*��
�����$�������	$����
#����	��
��

Page 6



����*�

�&���������$�������������$��	!����	
�����5��	*�����#
���������&����
����
	#�������������$���*�

��	���!!���������#	
�����&�
�����	�#�	�����������
��������	��������	
��3��

�
�  ")� ���������������
��-���

�
� � %	��� 		�����������������������$	����	��!�	$�����#����	
��#	�������*���

�	*�*	�-�������������
	#$����#�	7����!
�����&������.	&����	����
��5����-
����
�
�	�	
�$��
��3��%	������������	�#�	�������#���������	��	���������*�#�	7�����	�
��!
�
���$������3����

�
����
�

�  +)� 
��������������
�

� � �
������
����J#������������$�/1�*�����&
��3���
��
�

�  $)� 
���
�

� � �


�<0�&��	��43&�%3�&���38	0��/�3�(��(�������6��	
�����6�����(��3������43&�&0((�&����
��3�����&�/	0���8��/	�&���%���3���%�5��4���3��3��3��%��3����

�

������9��6�����(�4����8�������	�� #���2��68�%���������	0�/�����368�%&�3�� #)##�
���

�

�
�

�

Page 7



Page 8



Trading Standards 

Protecting Vulnerable Consumers

Kathleen Munro 

Trading Standards Officer

Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 4

P
a
g
e
 9



Corporate Outcome 

Vulnerable adults, children and 

families are protected and supported 

within their communities

P
a

g
e
 1

0



Trading Standards Service Goals

• Empowered, confident customers capable of 

successfully exercising their legal rights and 

accessing advice / support.

• Failure to support consumers leading to • Failure to support consumers leading to 

consumers being unsupported and being 

vulnerable to illegitimate businesses.

• Protect the health of our communities 

through effective partnership working.

P
a
g
e
 1

1



Mrs Macs Driveway

P
a

g
e
 1

2



Consumers Right to Cancel

• The Cancellation of Contracts made in a 

Consumer’s Home or Place of Work etc. 

Regulations 2008

• 7 days cancellation rights for consumer• 7 days cancellation rights for consumer

• Regulations set format of information to be 

given by the trader

• If cancellation notice not given to consumer 

they can still cancel after work has taken place

P
a
g
e
 1

3



Mrs Macs Letter

Dear Sir

You are aware that “Trading Standards” has informed me that 
according to them I do not require to pay any moneys to you.

However, I enclose a cheque for £1500.00 as full and final However, I enclose a cheque for £1500.00 as full and final 
payment for work done and in addition to £486.00 for down 
payment on windows already given to you.

This I am paying you on the understanding that you will not 
contact me in any way from now on.  I do not want to 
continue with the installation of windows or any work of any 
kind by your firm.

P
a

g
e
 1

4



Update to Regulations

• Contracts made after the 13th June 2014

• Consumer Contracts (Information, 

Cancellation and Additional Charges) 

Regulations 2013Regulations 2013

• Revoke Distance Selling and Cancellation of 

contracts Regulations

• Provide for 14 days to cancel the contract 

P
a
g
e
 1

5



“If you do mine like that the job is 

yours”

P
a

g
e
 1

6



Misleading Action 

• Sales agreement lists 12.5metres of concrete 

kerb which was never installed

• It contains false information

• it causes or is likely to cause the average • it causes or is likely to cause the average 

consumer to take a transactional decision he 

would not have taken otherwise

• With regard to the main characteristics of the 

product, the specification of the product

P
a
g
e
 1

7



Consumer Protection from Unfair 

Trading Regulations 2008

SCHEDULE 1

Commercial practices which are in all circumstances 
considered unfair

• Explicitly informing a consumer that if he does • Explicitly informing a consumer that if he does 
not buy the product or service, the trader’s job or 
livelihood will be in jeopardy

• Making persistent and unwanted solicitations by 
telephone, fax, e-mail or other remote media 
except in circumstances and to the extent 
justified to enforce a contractual obligation

P
a

g
e
 1

8



Roof and Chimney Repair 

P
a
g
e
 1

9



Helensburgh Consumer

• TSO contacted by Police. 80 year old consumer had 
signed up for various works at their home after cold 
calling.

• Trader started work earlier than agreed (although no 
one could see what work they have done) and had 
taken £500 deposit from the consumer towards total taken £500 deposit from the consumer towards total 
cost of £2520

• The Trader had not provided the correct cancellation 
information. Complainant cancelled contract and 
trader has not returned. 

• TSO now working with East Ayrshire Council in an 
attempt to secure refund of £500 to consumer

P
a

g
e
 2

0



Call Blockers

True Call Care blocks 

nuisance callers but lets 

friends and family and 

legitimate callers through

When a call arrives it 

checks the caller’s number 

When a call arrives it 

checks the caller’s number 

against a list held in its 

memory. If it is recognised 

as a trusted caller then the 

phone rings as normal, but 

true Call Care intercepts all 

other callers and plays 

them a message

P
a
g
e
 2

1



Cold Calling Notices

P
a

g
e
 2

2



Buy with Confidence 

• A scheme which will 

provide Argyll and Bute 

residents with the 

confidence to select a 

trader who has been trader who has been 

vetted and who will 

provide quality  goods 

and services at a 

reasonable cost

P
a
g
e
 2

3



Any Questions?

P
a

g
e
 2

4


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on 11 June 2014
	4 Trading Standards - Protecting Vulnerable Consumers

